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Mr. Robert Tunstall

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 1l4th Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20005~ 3399

Re:

Dear Mr. Tunstall:

etk >0,
JUL 16 1995 . @Z:‘%‘/

J. McGrath
Flushing, NY 11351
H1C-1M-C 42123

On~Ju1y 12, 1985, we met to discuss the above- captloped
griewance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether the Bulk Mail Clerk

position was properly awarded.

During our discussion, we agreed to the following:

1. In f1111ng the position in question, the
provisions of Articles 37.3.A(1), 37.3. F(S)
and 37.3.F(7) are to be followed.

2, EL-303, Section 174, relatlve to the use of
PS Form 1717 for senior-qualified bids,

applies to this case.

Accordingly, we further agreed to remand this case to the
parties at Step 3 for application of the above language and

further processing. .



Mr. Robert Tunstall 2

" Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,
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Muriel Aikens % Robert Tunstall
Labor Relations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO




